



# VICTOR ADESHILE

Web Designer/Developer

## CONTACT

-  +234-706-116-9727
-  davik4life@gmail.com
-  victorewebtekmasters.com
-  www.webtekmasters.com

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### WEB DEVELOPER

*Pinnacle Mutual Consulting LLC | March 2021 - present*

- Design concept development and implementation for our official website (pinnaclemutualconsulting.com)
- Led a team of two mid-level developers
- Write code, and push from Staging to Production and edit design assets for the web application and website
- Collaborate with the social media graphics team
- Periodical maintenance and updates of our official website and also that of our clients

### WEB DEVELOPER (CONTRACT)

*P4 Groups LLC | Dec 2018 - present*

- Design concept development and implementation for our official website
- Worked with a team of five remarkable personalities
- Write code, and push from Staging to Production and edit design assets for the web application and website
- Collaborate with other team members to deliver products releases
- Ran periodical maintenance and updates of our official website and also that of our clients

### WEB DEVELOPER / LEAD TECHNICAL SUPPORT (NETWORK ENGINEER)

*TnT Virgin Noni (Crews LTD)| Jul 2016 - Oct 2019*

- Helping with day-to-day support administration for customers
- Collaborate with other team members to deliver products releases
- Used standard scripts and established guidelines under supervision to meet SLAs.
- Identifies customer needs by referring to case notes and examining each as a specific case.

## EDUCATION

### DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING & NETWORKING

*SOFT-TECH Computer Engineering College | 2009 - 2011*

## PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a senior Web Developer with over ten years of cognate experience in web design and development. I adopt agility in my workflow processes and love collaborating with other team members. I can work under little to no supervision. Delivering value is how I measure progress and growth.

## EXPERTISE

- HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT
- Web Design/Development (WordPress, Shopify, Wix, Webflow)
- On-site and Remote Technical Support
- Network Engineering
- CCTV installation

## SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

- Web Design / Development Softwares(VS-code) and Version Control Systems (Git/Github)
- Graphic Design Softwares (Photoshop, Canva)
- Team Delivery Collaboration & Communication Software (Jira, Trello, Slack)
- Client Customer Service Software Suites (Hubspot, Zapier, Zendesk)
- Microsoft Office Suites

## PERSONAL SKILLS

- Creativity
- Team building
- Communication
- Problem Solving
- Leadership

*Thank you!*